RECORDS FILFS

Republic of the Philippines

FAOE T O

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION T
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX g 6 OCT 2016
DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTERVY: e DATE: e

Dipolog City 7100 NANE /4 1SN ARG
MEMORANDUM
No b%!e, s. 2016
TO: The concerned PSDSs and School Heads /Principals

Division IPED Core Team

FROM: NATIVII%J P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer — In — Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO MEMORANDUM NO. 342 RE: FINALIZATION
WRITE-SHOP FOR IPED FRAMEWORK FORMULATION

DATE: October 06, 2016

1. Due to the overlapping of activities wherein some other concerns in the higher
office should also be addressed to, the schedule of the Finalization Write-Shop for
IPED Framework Formulation last September 21-22.2016 is definitely reset on
October 20-21,2016.

2. All the information stated in the Memorandum 342 s. 2016 are still in effect.

3. Widest dissemination and compliance to this memorandum is enjoined.



PARTICIPANTS FOR THE FINALIZATION WRITE-SHOP ON THE IPED FRAMEWORK DEVELOPMENT

DIVISION IPED CORE TEAM- 5
DR. MARY JEAN P. ACEDO
DR. LECITA TUBAL

DR. NILDA Y. GALAURA
CARMELITO BONGCAWEL
SETCHERY ESTEBAT

2 DOCUMENTERS
PROVINCIAL NCIP DIRECTOR
6 TRIBAL LEADERS
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